
'"ontreal , 23rd,Oct. , 1035

Principal A.E. Morgan, sq..

McGil1 University, Montreal.

Dear Sir:

Vfe are in receipt of the croup picture taken in your 
honour at the Windsor hotel Oct. the fifth, 1935, together with a 

letter from your secretary, saying that you will not accent the 

picture because of the printing thereon.

We received instructions from air. 3. Glackston of the McGi’i 

Graduates Society ho print the text to the picture as it already 

appeared at the time cf your order of same.

We regret that the printing cannot be removed without at the 

same time spoiling the negative, and therefore inclosed forward 

y.ur one dollar.

Yours very respectfully,

Niemi Studio Reg1 d 
1024 Mountain St.


